
From: NAVID Z
To: Mark Orozco
Cc: Catherine Garza; Andrew Dimas [DevSvcs]
Subject: Re: 19PL1096 Westwood Heights- Plat extension payment due
Date: Saturday, November 7, 2020 12:57:07 PM

[ [ WARNING: External e-mail. Avoid clicking on links or attachments. We will
NEVER ask for a password, username, payment or to take action from an email. When
in doubt, please forward to SecurityAlert@cctexas.com. ] ]

Hi there , this email is requesting additional time for us to complete the plat. Due to timing of
things we need to extend the plat from Enginerring to gather more information and shortage of
workers and resources we would greatly appreciate the additional time 

Thank you 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission and any documents or other
writings sent with it constitute confidential information intended only for the named recipient.
If you have received this communication in error, do not read it. Please reply to the sender that
you have received the message in error, then delete the message. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this communication or any
attachment(s) by anyone other than the named recipient is strictly prohibited.

Navid Zarghooni 

On Nov 5, 2020, at 8:47 AM, Mark Orozco <MarkOr@cctexas.com> wrote:

﻿
Good morning,
We will be needing a Letter or email stating the request and the reasoning for the Plat
extension requrest.
See attached payment due to be paid at Development Services.  Print three copies, one
receipt for cashier and myself.
Thank You
 
 
Mark Orozco, Engineering Associate
Land Development │ Development Services
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2406 Leopard Street, Corpus Christi, TX 78408
Main Line: (361) 826-3240
Direct: (361) 826-3921
Email: MarkOr@cctexas.com
Website: https://www.cctexas.com/departments/development-services
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Please take a moment to tell us how we are doing by taking our
survey: https://www.cctexas.com/DSFeedback

 
<Payment due- Westwood.pdf>
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